Joe M. England, P.E.
County Engineer

3151 SE Inner Loop, Suite B
Georgetown, Texas 78626
Telephone (512) 943-3336

Fax (512) 943-3335

Williamson County
Unified Road System

July 22, 2010

Mr. Jonathan Harris

Assistant Purchasing Agent

Williamson County Purchasing Department
301 SE Inner Loop, Suite 106

Georgetown, Texas 78626

Subject: Great Oaks/O’Conner Milling and Overlay
Williamson County Project No. 10WC819
Dear Mr. Harris:

On Tuesday, July 20, 2010, bids were received for this project. Three contractors submitted bids ranging
from $569,199.92 to $651,698.96.

The low bidder for the bid is Hunter Industries, LTD. of San Marcos, Texas. I have reviewed their bid
documents and find them to be in order. Therefore, I recommend that the Williamson County
Commissioners’ Court award the construction contract to Hunter Industries.

Joe England

Williamson County Engineer



